INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
Historic Old Central High School -215 N. 1st Avenue E.
Tel. (218) 336-8738 Duluth, Minnesota 55802-2069 Fax (218) 336-8777

MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Hanson, CFO/Executive Director of Business Services
A Y

From: Tony Kelekovich, Supervisor of Purchasing

Subject:  Bid-1233 Dairy

Date: June 2, 2014

Bids for Dairy Products for Child Nutrition — District Wide for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30,
2016 were advertised in the Duluth News Tribune and sent to seven (7) regional providers of dairy products.
There was one (1) response from Kemps LLC:

VENDOR AMOUNT
Kemps LLC $241,350.00
St. Paul MN

It is recommended that the bid as submitted by Kemps LLC in the total (estimated) amount for the first year
of $ $241,350.00 be accepted. The second year renewal by mutual agreement is subject to the same
conditions shown in the specifications.

Kemps (Franklin Foods) has been our local supplier for many years. They have recently moved their
operations to St. Paul.

Fund: 02-770-005-701-000-1495.00
Program: Child Nutrition — District Wide

Fund Custodian: Bill Hanson/Pam Bowe




VENDOR LIST/TABULATION

BID-1233 DAIRY

Appert’s Foods No Response
St Cloud MN

Agropur, Inc. No Response
St Paul MN

Dean Foods/Land of Lakes No Response
Woodbury MN

Jack’s Dairy No Response
Duluth MN

Kemps LLC $ 241,350.00
St Paul MN

Manion Foods, Inc. No Response
Superior WI

Upper Lakes Foods No Response

Cloquet MN



